REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM

Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates

susmrrrep By: CJO topay’s patr: 00/07/2022

DEPARTMENT: CJO

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD:
REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: 06/13/2022

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING:

Presentation of Johnson County Thoroughfare Plan by Freese & Nichols

COMMISSIONERS COURT

JUN 13 2022

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM:
Stan Lynch Associate/Account Director & Eddie Haas
SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)
tivEe: 20 minutes ACTION ITEM:
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) WORKSHOP:

CONSENT:

EXECUTIVE:
STAFF NOTICE:
COUNTY ATTORNEY: IT DEPARTMENT:
AUDITOR: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:
PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:
BUDGET COORDINATOR:. OTHER:

This Section to be completed by County Judge’s Office
ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE:

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL: DATE:




Paula G. Reid

Subject: FW: Presentation

From: Travis Kelly <Travis.Kelly@freese.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 2:10 PM

To: Paula G. Reid <paular@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Stanford Lynch <swl@freese.com>; Eddie Haas <eh@freese.com>
Subject: RE: Presentation

* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

Paula,

Eddie and Stan will discuss the components and benefits of a county thoroughfare plan for Johnson County. They will
discuss Freese and Nichols’ expertise in preparing these plans, but their focus will be on Johnson County.

Stan Lynch is an Account Director and County Practice Leader for Freese and Nichols.
Eddie Haas is a Vice President and Transportation Planning Manager at Freese and Nichols.

We will plan on being there in plenty of time to make sure you have the flash drive and anything else you need. Please
let me know if this helps or if you have any additional questions.

Thank you again,

Travis
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PERCENT POPULATION CHANGE BY
COUNTY 2010-2019
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RECENT COUNTY
THOROUGHFARE
PLANNING
EXPERIENCE

NGVaoY \,/

Demographics, Engineering Stnds, Sub-Division Regs, Bond Programming
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Engineering & Drainage

Subdivision Regulations &

TOOLS FOR
ADDRESSING
GROWTH

. ) Thoroughfare Planmng

) Englneermg & Dramage Demgn Standards

| ) Suhdlwsmn Regulatzons & Plattmg Process

) Transportatmn Bond Program Leveragmg ;




THOROUGHFARE
PLANNING

&
BENEFITS

Acts as a guide for key decision-makers

@

Serves as a policy document to inform the public, development
community
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v=| Establishes a framework for long-term mobility, system
v~=| connectivity, and growth
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* 4 Creates a mechanism to preserve alignments/rights-of-way for
) future network development
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e Identifies near and long-term mobility needs
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Evaluates current design standards and identifies enhancement
opportunities
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Facilitates Capital Program development and guides funding
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Data Plan Plan Review &

Issues, Needs

Gathering & Outreach Development E Adoption
Project Kick-off + Steering Committee * Complete Analysis / » Development of
Meeting *  Needs and Issue Conclusions Recommendations
Compile and Identification _» Draft Plan Developed + Implementation Plan
Review Plans + Plan Goals and » Thoroughfare Plan Map + Thoroughfare Plan Map
Demographics Objectives » Design Standards - Finalized
Forecast » Stakeholder +  Online Survey - Final Document Review
Stakeholder Engagement and «  Town Hall Input * Hearing and Adoption
ldentification Public Input = TSC Coordination and

Feedback

PLANNING ELEMENTS




CREATION OF
TRANSPORTATION
STEERING
COMMITTEE

W.D. “Dee” Hilton Jr. (Chair)

Judge Bobby Stovall (Hunt County Judge)
Randy Tarpley (Tarpley Agencies)

James Grove Sr. (Senior Director, L3 Harris)
Summer Spurlock (City Manager, Greenville)

Creg Sims (President, Greenville Board of
Development)

Paul Voss (Executive Director, Commerce Chamber)
Howdy Lisenbee (City Manager, Commerce)

Carl Alsabrook (City Manager, Royse City)

Matt McMahan (City Manager, Caddo Mills)

John Adel (City Manager, Quinlan)

County Judge Stovall
City Leadership
Chambers of Commerce
ISDs




Source: Herald-Banner, Brad eller, ]uy 22, 2022

PUBLIC
ENGAGEMENT

Stakeholder Interviews
(February - March 2021)

Online Survey
(May - June 2021)

Town Hall Meetings
(July 2021)

Commissioners Court Review
(October 2021)

Public Hearing
(January 2022)
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Stakeholder
Input

Plan Review

1%

Public
Involvement
Network
Coverage

Key
Connections
and Flows

o

Review of
Forecast
Data

I\

Roadway
Design
Standards
Review

0e®
i
Identified
Issues and
Needs

PLAN

DEVELOPMENT




Special
Place to
Live

PLAN VISION
STATEMENT

Hunt County will feature a system
of thoroughfares and corridors that
promotes multi-modal mobility,
connectivity, and safety; maintains
and improves our existing
infrastructure; supports future
growth; and leverages economic
benefit to sustain its long-term
viability in a fiscally responsible

- manner. Together, these ideals will

help promote Hunt County as a
special place to live.




GOAL 1: MOBILITY & SAFETY

<]

Provide a transportation system that will effectively serve the
existing and projected travel needs of Johnson County in a safe and
efficient manner.

GOAL 2: PRESERVATION AND MAINTENANCE OF EXISTING
INFRASTRUCTURE

<]

Maintain and preserve existing transportation infrastructure to
SAMPLE provide stability for system capacity, storm water control, improved

congestion levels, and improved roadway safety.
PLAN GOALS

GOAL 3: FISCAL STEWARDSHIP

<]

Optimize the use of Johnson County funds and leverage additional
funding for strategic implementation of transportation improvements
to maximize public return on investment in transportation
infrastructure and operation.

GOAL 4: ENHANCE ECONOMIC VITALITY

[

Invest in transportation improvements that support the economic
vitality of Johnson County.
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PLAN

Yol Uy

e

et

e e e

Parker County

Thoroughfare Plan

@ RANSPORTATION BOND
Driwiigs =,

Forward

Parker County
Thoroughfare Alignments
Rosa Types

gy

Hisa £onas 1F EMAL

o

FREESE
TGS




300 [
Green Space '

Teavel Lane Travel Lans

Graen Space

— 100

Rural Minor Arterial — 2 Lane, 100° ROW, 12’ Lanes
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g8 Hunt County
&7 2022 Thoroughfare Plan |
Plan Recommendations i

PLAN
RECOMMENDATIONS -

Existing Short-Tarm Projects
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PLAN
RECOMMENDATIONS
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TAILORED POLICY
CONSIDERATIONS

Preserve ROW through Development Process

Incorporate the Plan into the NCTCOG Regional
Planning Process

Coordinate with TxDOT on Plan Recommendations
Prioritize Traffic Impact Analysis

Consider Vertical Air Rights

Support Innovative Intersection Designs

Define Potential Funding Solutions

Thoroughfare Plan Administration




BOND PROGRAM
DEVELOPMENT AND
ADMINISTRATION

FNI Provide Bond Program Planning
Services for $400M Bond Program
Approved in Nov. 2021

TARRANT COUNTY

2021 Transportation Bond Program

Project List and Fact Sheets
Call for Projects Funding Category
August 17, 2021




LEVERAGING $ FOR
IMPLEMENTING
PROJECTS

Parker County Leveraged $30M IH-20
Interchange & Frontage Road Project
with $3m Bond Investment




Hunt County Project Prioritization L l I i S FOR *H UNT
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LEVERAGING $ FOR
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COUNTY EXPERIENCE

PROVIDING PLANNING

AND BOND PROGRAM
SERVICES

COUNTY EXPERIENGE

m‘ et 3 Transportation Planning Projects
- @ -7 ! g i
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j%‘ 7 Bond Program Development

Servicas Provided to Counties

3 Bond Program Management
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9 County/TXDO
16 New Road Reconst
12 New County Roads




Proactive Planning with cities, ISDs, agencies
* Policy with the development process

» Setting Transportation Vision that is then rooted for
Engineering Design (road and drainage) Standards
and Subdivision Regs

HOW OTHERS « Project Funding Cycles and Leveraging of Dollars
HAVE USED THE
THOROUGHFARE PLAN = TxDOT STIP

* NCTCOG MTP, TIP, & Project Call
= Federal and State Grant Application
» Agency Coordination

* County CIP Planning

 Thoroughfare Plan Administration



Edmund daas, AlC

Transportatlon Plannmg
(214) 2147-2321 w2
Eddie: Haas@freese com

Daniel Harrlson,

‘Urban: Plannmg
(21 4) 21 7-2374




